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>Jenny Forsyth | Inspector | Legal Services Department | Victoria Police.

>phone: (03 lemail: Jennifer.forsytl^
>address: Victoria Police Complex, Level 8 Tower A. 637 Flinders Street, Docklands 3008
>This email is the property of Victoria Police and may contain confidential information. If you are not an intended 
recipient please do not read, use, copy, retain, forward or disclose it or any attachment and delete it immediately.

From: Gleeson, Steve
Sent: Thursday, 19 June 2014 13:04
To: McRae, Findlay; Forsyth, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Lawyer x [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: Summary of Petra files received 15-6-12.doc

Petra content summation (my notes of) in attached doc.

Re the Petra Steering Group material, when doing the review 11 was working up at Justice and delivered to me were 2 
incomplete volumes of material which came to me from Jeff Pope on 15/6/12 (there was limited capacity at Justice to 
secure same). Accordingly I quickly reviewed and summarised all of this (see attached doc above) and returned it to 
Vicpol on 18/6/12 where it was secured and recorded on a protected docs register with Frances at Fin's Office. It was 
placed in the safe to the right of where Fin's EA (then Frances) sits.

SG

Superintendent Steve Gleeson APM
Emergency Management, North West Metro Region,
State Emergencies and Secm^^omn^d
Phon^^^^^|- Mobile^l^^^^^l
Steve. gleeson@^^^^^^^^^|
Tower 1, Concourse Level, Victoria Police Centre, 
637 Flinders Street, Melbourne

From:
Sent:

Gleeson, Steve
Thursday, 19 June 2014 10:24

To: 'Alissa Martin' 
Subject: Biggin material

Alissa

Good luck!

Superintendent Steve Gleeson APM
Emergency Management, North West Metro Region, 
State Emergencies and Security Command


